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RURAL LARNED
Dipman House - 1880*
8 miles West and 3.25 North is the two-
story farmhouse that has been in the
Dipman family since it was built.
Converse House - 1917*
4 miles South and 3/4 mile East of
Sanford is this two-story farmhouse
owned by the Converse family.

GARFIELD, KS
1st house S. of town - Circa 1910*
A two-story Victorian house built by
C.D. Meade that features porches on
East and North. It has a central
staircase with much original
woodwork.
2 miles W., 1.5 miles S. - 1911*
Two-story frame farmhouse built by
Oscar Dahlquist. He built it to give with
the wind-like houses he had seen in
California.

ROZEL, KS
2 miles N. of Hwy. 156 at Rozel, 1 .75
miles E. - 1909*
Farmhouse built by J.H. & Florence
Hoover. House has been remodeled.

SW of Baptist Church - 1910*
Frame house built for W.R. Yeager, it is
the American 4-square style that was
the first modern house in town. This
was the mortuary for many years.

BURDETT, KS
602 Elm - Circa 1900*
House built for George Norris featuring
a wrap-around porch.

201 Maple - Circa 1910*
Victorian Style house known as the
R.M. Norris home. Norris was an
original founder of the bank, lumber
yard, and grain co. in Burdett.

* - private residence

LARNED
CHAMBER
Call us at 620-285-6916 or find us
online at larnedks.org!



LARNED, KS
1120 Toles - 1876*
Built by Presbyterian minister Rev.
Strudevant, whose wife was the niece
of Zebulon Pike. Originally had a front
porch that circled the entire house.
423 Morris - 1878*
House foundation started in 1878 of
stone taken from a nearby quarry. The
dwelling is built on the same plan as the
office quarters at Fort Larned. The
home was known as "Hillcrest" where
Capt. C.A. Morris and his family lived
until 1894.

E. of Larned - 1882*
Two story frame structure built for
Captain Henry Booth. A land patent
was taken out in 1879 and a loan was
made on the property in 1880-1. Booth
was the first mayor and organizer of
Larned later serving as speaker of the
Kansas House of Representatives. 

530 W. 5th St. - Circa 1883*
It is believed that the Mansard Style
Victorian house was built by the
Mansfields who were said to be English
nobility. The house plan is the same as
was used for officers quarters at Fort
Larned.

1021 Broadway - 1885
Built for Hon. Judge W.C. Edwards, a
noted politician & attorney. Two story
Italianate style house with a brick
tower. The house was built for $9,000.

417 W. 7th St. - Circa 1885*
Known as the Bennyworth house, it
was originally at 7th and State. The
family building it wanted the living
room large enough to seat the entire
Methodist Sunday School Class.

905 Main - 1886*
The Dr. C.C. Miller home built with
mansard roof on the Second Empire
style, constructed of bricks, contains 9
rooms. All windows are plate glass and
the house has a wrap-around front
porch.
617 Santa Fe - 1886*
Reverend Bartle built a two-story
frame home containing 7 or 8 rooms
constructed for approx. $1,600.
623 Santa Fe - 1886*
The residence was built for Louie Wolf
who owned a dry goods firm Wolf &
Landauer. The frame house featured
two parlors along with a sitting and
dining room in a front-facing L shaped
plan. Originally the woodwork was oil
pine and the ceiling stucco.
523 Kansas - 1886*
The Colonel A.J. Alexander home is a
frame, story and a half with 8 rooms.
The portico was placed to give a view
of the city. 

721 State - 1886*
Built for Ira B. Cunningham, the
mansard roof on the Second Empire
styled home has 8 rooms and was the
home of attorney George Finney
through the 1940s. The house is brick
veneer with an east front.
404 W. 4th St. - 1886*
Originally a one-story frame house
with 6 rooms built for T.J. Owens, the
now stone house has been altered over
the years.
324 W. 5th St. - 1886*
Known for the owner C.W. Dunaway,
the 10 room Victorian style brick
structure features a double window
with a view of the Arkansas River. One
of the first homes in Larned with hot
and cold running water.

423 W. 5th St. - 1886*
Listed on the National Register of Historic
Places as the Babbitt-Doerr house Queen
Anne style, originally the Wadsworth
house, built of KC pressed brick on a stone
foundation. Owned by Babbitt, who was in
the lumber business, and the Doerr family
who owned several local businesses and
active in local and state politics.

323 W. 6th St. - 1886*
Eight room Victorian house built of brick
veneer, known as the Dr. J.M. Cummins
home. The lower level has pocket doors
that allow for the entire main part of the
building to be one room.
423 W. 7th St. - 1886*
Built for Mr. Sara Macky, the two-story
house also had an 8x10 coal house. The
frame house is a rear facing 'L' plan.

519 W. 4th St. - 1909*
Built by C.A. Scherzer, sold in 1922 to E.E.
Fritzell, a state politician and local rancher.

527 W. 4th St. - 1909*
Craftsman Bungalow home that was built
for rancher Charles Glassgo and later
traded for a cattle ranch in New Mexico.
The house is two stories with rock
foundation and a porch on the north, now
used as a garage.

603 State - 1912*
House built for H.T. Taylor, Pawnee Co.
abstractor. Before construction was
started, he discovered the architect who
had been hired planned to use the same
plan for his house as was being built one
block north. Mr. Taylor changed the plans
extensively, but the style is Elclectic
Neoclassical.
707 State - 1912
Built for John Edwards, this is a three-story
brick house with full-height entry porch,
Neoclassical Style. 


